
 

 

 
 

 

DATE: March 19, 2025 

 

TO: Board of Education 

 

FROM: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

SUBJECT: Approve Resolution No. 23-2024-2025 - Forest Health and 

Wildfire Mitigation 

 

PRESENTED BY: Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

 

ACTION REQUESTED 

 

Approve Resolution No. 23-2024-2025 - Forest Health and Wildfire Mitigation. 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION 

 

The Tahoe Truckee Unified School District advocates for continued federal funding for 

our region. 

 

This resolution supports opposing federal funding and staffing cuts to agencies like the 

U.S. Forest Service, the Bureau of Land Management, and the Army Corps of 

Engineers. These cuts negatively impact forest health and wildfire mitigation, increasing 

the risk of catastrophic fires in the district. The resolution highlights the potential for 

missed school days due to wildfire-related factors, such as poor air quality, active fires, 

evacuations, and power outages, which disrupt education. The district urges federal 

representatives to restore funding and staffing to these agencies to mitigate wildfire risks 

and ensure the continuity of education. 

 

RESOURCES REQUIRED:  N/A 

 

 

PREPARED BY:  Mrs. Kerstin Kramer, Superintendent Chief Learning Officer 

 

 

 

 

 

Attachment: Resolution 

 


